

RE: CWR announcement dates

From: "Yoo, Sarah (CAB)" <sarah.yoo@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 15 May 2017 14:26:39 -0400

I believe the appetite is to introduce leg on the 30th for the P's announcement (if ready) or frame it as Ontario intends to (similar to FHP, Housing Affordability). Do you have any intel if we'll be ready? Thanks

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: May-15-17 2:21 PM
To: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Subject: RE: CWR announcement dates

Thanks! The intro date is not specified – is it assumed to be part of the P announcement, or later?

From: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Sent: May-15-17 2:19 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: CWR announcement dates

Yep! Please see comms section in the attached. Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: May-15-17 2:15 PM
To: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Subject: CWR announcement dates

Do you have the key dates in an email you can share? Thanks!

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-4764